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AO 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Columbia
United i ; |

e Stati,s, of America ) Case: 1:21-mj—-00285
Jared Hunter Adams ) Assigned To : Harvey, G. Michael

g Assign. Date : 3/5/2021

) Description: Complaint w/ Arrest Warrant

Defendant )
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Jared Hunter Adams .
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment 0 Superseding Indictment O Information 3 Superseding Information X Complaint
1 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition O Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any Restricted Building or Grounds Without
Lawful Authority; ‘
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2) - Violent Entry and Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds;

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) - Knowingly Engaging in Disorderly or Disruptive Conduct in Restricted Building.
Digitally signed by G.
Michael Harvey

Date: 2021.03.08

Date: 03/08/2021 11:02:50 -05'00'
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: Washington, D.C. G. Michael Harvey, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title

Return

This warrant was received on (date) 3 / 8 / n.0)-) ,and the person was arrested on (date) _3 / 9 / 20 :).\_
at (city and state) H: \\‘o;(d ; Ohio .

Date: 3 A / 200 % //

z /b'resnﬁg officer’s signature

Special Prg o TYler Sc e

Printed name and title
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AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Columbia

United States of America )
V. )
Jared Hunter Adams ; Case No.
DOB: XXXXXX )
)
)
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of January 6, 2021 in the county of _inthe
in the District of Columbia _ , the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section Offense Description

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any Restricted Building or Grounds
Without Lawful Authority,

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2) - Violent Entry and Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds,

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) - Knowingly Engaging in Disorderly or Disruptive Conduct in Restricted
Building.

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attached statement of facts.

X Continued on the attached sheet.

a%/%ay

Complainamt s signature

Tyler Schwab, Special Agent

Printed name and title

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1
Digitally

by telephone. -~
/,,,/5@‘7/ signed by G.
: Michael Harvey

Date: 03/08/2021

Judge s signature

City and state: Washington, D.C. G. Michael Harvey, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title
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STATEMENT OF FACTS

Your affiant, Tyler L. Schwab, is a Special Agent assigned to FBI’s Joint Terrorism Task
Force (JTTF) in Cincinnati, Ohio, Columbus Resident Agency. In my duties as a Special Agent,
I investigate international and domestic terrorism offenses. Currently, I am tasked with
investigating criminal activity in and around the Capitol grounds on January 6, 2021. As a Special
Agent, ] am authorized by law or by a Government agency to engage in or supervise the prevention,
detention, investigation, or prosecution of a violation of Federal criminal laws.

The U.S. Capitol is secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police. Restrictions around the
U.S. Capitol include permanent and temporary security barriers and posts manned by U.S. Capitol
Police. Only authorized people with appropriate identification were allowed access inside the U.S.
Capitol. On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was also closed to members of
the public.

On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the United
States Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C. During the joint session,
elected members of the United States House of Representatives and the United States Senate were
meeting in separate chambers of the United States Capitol to certify the vote count of the Electoral
College of the 2020 Presidential Election, which had taken place on November 3, 2020. The joint
session began at approximately 1:00 p.m. Shortly thereafter, by approximately 1:30 p.m., the
House and Senate adjourned to separate chambers to resolve a particular objection. Vice President
Mike Pence was present and presiding, first in the joint session, and then in the Senate chamber.

As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice President
Mike Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S. Capitol.
As noted above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior of the U.S.
Capitol building, and U.S. Capitol Police were present and attempting to keep the crowd away
from the Capitol building and the proceedings underway inside.

At such time, the certification proceedings were still underway and the exterior doors and
windows of the U.S. Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. Members of the U.S. Capitol Police
attempted to maintain order and keep the crowd from entering the Capitol; however, shortly around
2:00 p.m., individuals in the crowd forced entry into the U.S. Capitol, including by breaking
windows and by assaulting members of the U.S. Capitol Police, as others in the crowd encouraged
and assisted those acts.

Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m. members of the United States House of
Representatives and United States Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President
Mike Pence, were instructed to—and did—evacuate the chambers. Accordingly, the joint session
of the United States Congress was effectively suspended until shortly after 8:00 p.m. Vice
President Pence remained in the United States Capitol from the time he was evacuated from the
Senate Chamber until the sessions resumed.

During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage which
appeared to be captured on mobile devices of persons present on the scene depicted evidence of
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violations of local and federal law, including scores of individuals inside the U.S. Capitol building
without authority to be there.

Social Media Evidence of ADAMS’ Participation in the Events of January 6

On approximately January 7, 2021, an informant (W-1), provided a tip to the FBI
identifying ADAMS. W-1 identified himself. He did not know ADAMS personally, but explained
that he was friends with a high school classmate of ADAMS’. W-1 provided the information
regarding ADAMS voluntarily, without financial compensation or other enticement/inducement,
and W-1’s information was corroborated through a ereview of publicly available information and
law enforcement records. W-1 told the FBI that ADAMS is associated with the Instagram account
with a username of jokerschild1994 and had videotaped himself breaking into the U.S. Capitol.

W-2 provided a screen recording of ADAMS’ Instagram story (video) which was posted
on January 7, 2021. The FBI reviewed the Instagram story, which includes close-up video of
individuals breaking in to the Capitol, photos of Washington, D.C., landmarks, and statements
including “We stormed the Capitol building and the senate today! I can tell my grandchildren I
was there!” It also includes video of a crowd walking toward the Capitol, and someone (who
seems to be the person holding the camera) can be heard saying, in substance, that they were going
to break into the Capitol and that the Capitol police better have enough pepper spray.

Instagram records confirmed that the Instagram account jokerschild1994 is associated with
ADAMS, with an e-mail address of jokerschild1994@gmail.com, and T-Mobile phone number
***_%¥%%.5569. Records provided by Facebook (username jared.adams.35325) include the same
e-mail address and phone number. Records lawfully provided by Google reveal that the mobile
device associated with jokerschild1994@gmail.com belonged to a Google account registered in
the name of Jared Hunter ADAMS. The Google account also lists a recovery SMS phone number
that matches ***-***5569 the same number as identified above. Information from law
enforcement databases indicates that ADAMS lives in Plain City, Ohio. The FBI reviewed
ADAMS’ application for an Ohio driver’s license, which contains the same phone number (***-
**%.5569)). In addition, three managers of apartment complexes where ADAMS either lived or
applied for an apartment between 2017 and July 2019 also confirmed his phone number.

Location Data Indicating ADAMS’ Presence at the Capitol on January 6

According to records lawfully obtained from Google, a mobile device associated
with jokerschild1994@gmail.com was present at the U.S. Capitol on January 6, 2021. Google
estimates device location using sources including GPS data and information about nearby Wi-Fi
access points and Bluetooth beacons. This location data varies in its accuracy, depending on the
source(s) of the data. As a result, Google assigns a “maps display radius™ for each location data
point. Thus, where Google estimates that its location data is accurate to within 10 meters, Google
assigns a “maps display radius” of 10 meters to the location data point. Finally, Google reports
that its “maps display radius” reflects the actual location of the covered device approximately 68%
of the time. In this case, Google location data shows that a device associated with
jokerschild1994@gmail.com was within the U.S. Capitol from approximately 2:53 p.m. until
approximately 4:40 p.m. for a total approximate time inside the U.S. Capitol of one hour and 47



Case 1:21-cr-00212-ABJ Document 9 Filed 03/12/21 Page 5 of 23

minutes. Google records show that the “maps display radius” for this location data was less than
100 feet, which encompasses an area that is partially within the U.S. Capitol Building.

As illustrated in the map below, the listed locations encompass areas that are partially
within the U.S. Capitol Building during 2:53 p.m. until 4:40 p.m. Specifically, Google location
data shows that a device associated with jokerschild1994@gmail.com was within the U.S. Capitol
at the times and locations shown in the map below (at the locations reflected by each darker blue
circle), with the “maps display radius” reflected in the map below (as reflected in a lighter blue
ring around each darker blue circle). In addition, as illustrated in the map below, the listed
locations were entirely within areas of the U.S. Capitol Grounds which were restricted on January
6, 2021.
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The FBI has reviewed the available information for jokerschild1994(@gmail.com in order
to determine whether there was any evidence that devices associated with that address could have
lawfully been inside the U.S. Capitol Building on January 6, 2021. The information for that
address did not match any information for persons lawfully within the Capitol. Accordingly, |
believe that the individual possessing this device was not authorized to be within the U.S. Capitol
Building on January 6, 2021.

Video Evidence of ADAMS' Intrusion into the Capitol on January 6
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The FBI also obtained a copy of ADAMS” Ohio driver’s license.

Based on the above information, your Affiant was able to locate Jared ADAMS on U.S.
Capitol Police security video from inside the U.S. Capitol. Photos from this video footage were
created. In the footage, ADAMS is wearing an Ohio State sweatshirt and a backwards baseball
cap. Your affiant compared ADAMS’ driver’s license photo to photographs below and reasonably
believes that the individual circled is ADAMS.

On February 19, 2021, the FBI interviewed Jared ADAMS’ former roommate (W-2). W-2
lived with ADAMS for approximately two years, between 2017 and 2019. During the interview,
W-2 identified ADAMS in the photos that were created from the video footage from inside the
U.S. Capitol. W-2 viewed two photos. When W-2 viewed the photo below, he circled, drew an
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arrow toward, and initialed near a person he thought was ADAMS. W-2 was not confident that
the person he circled, drew an arrow to, and initialed was Jared ADAMS. The person W-2
identified is not the same person identified by the FBI, and does not appear to be ADAMS.

PIEEE

Ak

W-2 was then shown the photo below. W-2 circled, drew an arrow toward, and initialed
an individual he stated he was positive was ADAMS. The individual who W-2 identified was the
same individual the FBI had identified as ADAMS.
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Based on the foregoing, your affiant submits that there is probable cause to believe that
ADAMS violated 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) and (2), which makes it a crime to (1) knowingly enter
or remain in any restricted building or grounds without lawful authority to do; and (2) knowingly,
and with intent to impede or disrupt the orderly conduct of Government business or official
functions, engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct in, or within such proximity to, any restricted
building or grounds when, or so that, such conduct, in fact, impedes or disrupts the orderly conduct
of Government business or official functions; or attempts or conspires to do so. For purposes of
Section 1752 of Title 18, a “restricted building” includes a posted, cordoned off, or otherwise
restricted area of a building or grounds where the President or other person protected by the Secret
Service, including the Vice President, is or will be temporarily visiting; or any building or grounds
so restricted in conjunction with an event designated as a special event of national significance.

Your affiant submits there is also probable cause to believe that ADAMS violated 40
U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) and (G), which makes it a crime to willfully and knowingly (D) utter loud,
threatening, or abusive language, or engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct, at any place in the
Grounds or in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent to impede, disrupt, or disturb the orderly
conduct of a session of Congress or either House of Congress, or the orderly conduct in that
building of a hearing before, or any deliberations of, a committee of Congress or either House of
Congress; and (G) parade, demonstrate, or picket in any of the Capitol Buildings.

Respectfully submitted,

/

Th 3l
SPRCIAL AGENT TYLER SCHWAB
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 by

telephone, this 8" day of March 2021. Digitally signed by G.

Michael Harvey
Date: 2021.03.08 11:06:28
-05'00'

U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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AQ 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arcest Warrant
#

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Columbia
United States of America

V. )
Jared Hunter Adams ; Case No.

)

)

)

Defendans

ARREST WARRANT

To:  Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

{name of person to be arrested) Jared Hunter Adams ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment O Superseding Indictment O Information  (J Superseding Information X Complaint
O Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition O Violation Notice (O Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any Restricted Building or Grounds Without
Lawful Authority;
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2) - Violent Entry and Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds;

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) - Knowingly Engaging in Disorderly or Disruptive Conduct in Restricted Building.
Digitally signed by G.

a7 A Michael Harvey
7 ‘_ Date: 2021.03.08
Date: 03/08/2021 et 11:02:50 -05'00'
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: Washington, D.C. G. Michael Harvey, U.S. Magistrate Judge
Printed name and title
Return e
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title
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AO 466A (Rev. 12/17) Waiver of Rule 5 & 5.1 Hearings (Complaint or Indictment)

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of Ohio

United States of America
V. Case No. 2:21-mj-00164

Jared Hunter Adams
Charging District’s Case No.  1:21-mj-00285

Nt St Nt et et st

Defendamt

WAIVER OF RULE § & 5.1 HEARINGS
(Complaint or Indictment)

I understand that I have been charged in another district, the (name of other court)
District of Columbia o

I have been informed of the charges and of my rights to:

4] retain counsel or request the assignment of counsel if | am unable to retain counsel;

2) an identity hearing to determine whether I am the person named in the charges;

3) production of the warrant, a certified copy of the warrant, or a reliable electronic copy of either;

4 a preliminary hearing to determine whether there is probable cause to believe that an offense has been
committed, to be held within 14 days of my first appearance if I am in custody and 21 days otherwise,
unless I have been indicted beforehand.

(5) a hearing on any motion by the government for detention;

6) request a transfer of the proceedings to this district under Fed. R. Crim. P. 20, to plead guilty.

[ agree to waive my right(s) to:

() an identity hearing and production of the warrant.

0 a preliminary hearing.

0 a detention hearing.

. an identity hearing, production of the judgment, warrant, and warrant application, and any preliminary

or detention hearing to which I may be entitled in this district. I request that my
o preliminary hearing and/or O detention hearing be held in the prosecuting district, at a time set by
that court.

I consent to the issuance of an order requiring my appearance in the prosecuting district where the charges are
pending against me.

Date: 03/09/2021 Jared Hunter Adams by Laura E. Byrum (w/ authorization) s & Bupum

Defendant’s signature
A asina. € Byparr

Signature of defendant’s attorney

Laura E. Byrum
Printed name of defendant’s attorney
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO
EASTERN DIVISION AT COLUMBUS
United States of America

-vVs- Case No. 2:21-mj-164

Jared Hunter Admas

COURTROOM MINUTES

JUDGE: Elizabeth A. Preston Deavers DATE AND TIME: March 9, 2021

at 1:30 PM
DEPUTY CLERK: Sherry Nichols COUNSEL FOR GOVT: Jessica Knight
RECORDER: CourtSmart COUNSEL FOR DEFT(S). Laura Byrum
INTERPRETER: PRETRIAL/PROBATION: Shelly Singleterry

minutes re out of district arrest warrant

-Dft completed a CJA Financial Affidavit, FPD appointed for this hearing

-Dft advised of rights, penalties and charges

-Dft waived right to Identity Hearing, and requested the Preliminary Pearing be held in the
charging district

-Initial Appearance scheduled in D.C. for March 15, 2021 at 1:00 PM via GoTo Meeting
-Dft released on O/R bond
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the
Southern District of Ohio
Southern  Division At  Columbus

United States of America
v.
Case No. 2:21-mj-164
Jared Hunter Adams
Defendant

ORDER SETTING CONDITIONS OF RELEASE
IT IS ORDERED that the defendant’s release be subject to the following conditions:
(1) The defendant must not violate any federal, state, or local law while on release.

(2) The defendant must report immediately to the Pretrial Services Officer every contact with law
enforcement personnel, including arrests, questioning, or traffic stops.

(3) The defendant must cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample if the collection is authorized by
42 U.S.C. § 14135a.

(4) The defendant must immediately advise the court and defense counsel in writing before making
any change of residence or telephone number.

(5) The defendant must appear in court as required and must surrender as directed to serve any
sentence imposed.

The defendant must appear at (if blank, to be notified)

Place

on

Date and Time
Release on Personal Recognizance or Unsecured Bond
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant be released on condition that:

( v ) (6) The defendant promise to appear in court as required and surrender to serve any sentence imposed.

( ) (7) The defendant execute an unsecured bond binding the defendant to pay to the United States the
sum of dollars ($ )
in the event of a failure to appear as required or surrender to serve any sentence imposed.
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ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3142(c)(1)(B), the court may impose the following least restrictive condition(s) only as
necessary to reasonably assure the appearance of the person as required and the safety of any other person and
the community.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant’s release be subject to the conditions marked below:
() (8) The defendant is placed in the custody of:

Person or organization

Address (only if above is organization}

City and State Tel. No. fonly if above is an organization)

who agrees (a) to supervise the defendant in accordance with all of the conditions of release, (b) to use every
effort to assure the defendant’s appearance at all scheduled court proceedings, and (c) to notify the court
immediately if the defendant violates any condition of release or disappears.

Signed:
Custodian or Proxy Date
( X) (9) The defendant must:
( X) (a) submit to supervision and report for supervision to the Pretrial Services Office ,
telephone number 614-719-3070 , no later than as directed.

( ) (b) execute a bond or an agreement to forfeit upon failing to appear as required the followmg
sum money or designated property:

() (c) post with the court the following proof of ownership of the designated property, or the
following amount or percentage of the above-described sum .
) (d) execute a bail bond with solvent sureties in the amount of §
) (e) continue or actively seek employment.
) (f) continue or start an education program.
)
)
)

(g) surrender any passport to:
(h) not obtain a passport or other international travel document.
(i) abide by the following restrictions on personal association, residence, or travel:
Reside at an address approved by Pretrial Services: w/grandmother at: 9230 Cemetery Pike,
Plain City, OH 43064. Travel restrict to the Southern District of Ohio and the District of
Columbia for court purposes only.
() () avoid all contact, directly or indirectly, with any person who is or may become a victim or
potential witness in the investigation or prosecution, including but not limited to:

( X) (k) get medical or psychiatric treatment: as directed by the Pretrial Services Officer.

( ) () return to custody each (week) day at o’clock after being released each (week) day
at o’clock for employment, schooling, or the following purpose(s):

() (m) maintain residence at a halfway house or community corrections center, as the pretrial
services office or supervising officer considers necessary.

( X) (n) not possess a firearm, destructive device, or other dangerous weapons. All firearms in the
home in which the defendant resides to be removed and verification by the defendant
provided to the Pretrial Services Officer.

( ) (o) notusealcohol () atall ( )excessively.

( X) (p) not use or unlawfully possess a narcotic drug or other controlled substance
defined in 21 U.S.C. § 802, unless prescribed by a licensed medical practitioner.
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(X) (@
(X) @®
¢ )G
()
()W
()W

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

submit to testing for a prohibited substance if required by the Pretrial Services Office or the

supervising officer. Testing may be used with random frequency and may include urine

testing, the wearing of a sweat patch, a remote alcohol testing system, and/or any form of

prohibited substance screening or testing. The defendant must not obstruct, attempt to

obstruct, or tamper, in any fashion, with the efficiency and accuracy of any prohibited

substance screening or testing.

participate in a program of inpatient or outpatient substance abuse therapy and counseling if

directed by the Pretrial Services Office or supervising officer.

participate in mental health treatment as directed by the Pretrial Services Officer.

participate in specialized treatment for pretrial defendants charged with a sex offense, as

directed by the Pretrial Services Officer.

participate in one of the following location restriction programs and abide by all the

requirements of the program which will include ( ) electronic monitoring or ( ) global

positioning satellite (gps) or ( ) voice recognition monitoring or ( ) technology as directed by

the Pretrial Services Officer. You shall pay all or part of the cost of the program based upon

your ability to pay as determined by the Pretrial Services Officer.

() (i) Curfew. You are restricted to your residence every day ( ) from
to ,or () asdirected by pretrial services office or supervising officer; or

() (ii) Home Detention. You are restricted to your residence at all times except for
employment; education; religious services; medical, substance abuse, or mental
health treatment; attorney visits; court appearances; court-ordered obligations; or
other activities pre-approved by the Pretrial Services Office or supervising officer;
or

( ) (iii) Home Incarceration. You are restricted to 24-hour-a-day lock-down except for
medical necessities and court appearances or other activities specifically approved
by the court; or

() (iv) Stand Alone Monitoring. You have no residential curfew, home detention, or

home incarceration restrictions. However, you must comply with the location or
travel restrictions as imposed by the court.
Note: Stand Alone Monitoring should be used in conjunction with global
positioning system (GPS) technology.

Computer Monitoring. You are subject to the following computer/internet restrictions, which

may include manual inspection of any internet-capable device (such as a computer, cell phone,

or gaming system), and/or the installation of computer monitoring software, as deemed

appropriate by Pretrial Services. You shall pay all or part of the cost of the program based upon

your ability to pay as determined by the Pretrial Services Officer.

() (i) No Computers- defendant is prohibited from possession and/or use of computers
or connected devices.

( ) (ii) Computer- No Internet Access- defendant is permitted use of computers or
connected devices, but is not permitted access to the Internet (World Wide Web,
FTP Sites, IRC Servers, Instant Messaging, etc.).

( ) (iii) Computer With Internet Access- defendant is permitted use of computers or
connected devices, and is permitted access to the Internet (World Wide web, FTP
Sites, IRC Servers, Instant Messaging, etc.) for legitimate and necessary purposes
pre-approved by Pretrial Services ( ) at home ( ) for employment purposes.

() (iv) Consent of Other Residents- by consent of other residents in the home, any
computers in the home utilized by other residents shall be approved by Pretrial
Services, password protected by a third party custodian approved by Pretrial
Services, and subject to inspection for compliance by Pretrial Services.
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ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

No contact with minors unless in the presence of a parent or guardian, approved by Pretrial

€)W Services, who is aware of the instant offense.
( )®
( )
()@




JAO 199ABC (S.D. ChiqRexs H/2021cr-00212-AR1  Document 9 Filed 03/12/21 _Paqe 17 0f 23 Pape 5 of 6

ADVICE OF PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS
TO THE DEFENDANT:

YOU ARE ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS:

Violating any of the foregoing conditions of release may result in the immediate issuance of a warrant for
your arrest, a revocation of your release, an order of detention, a forfeiture of any bond, and a prosecution for
contempt of court which could result in imprisonment, a fine, or both.

While on release, if you commit a federal offense, you will receive an additional consecutive prison term
of not more than ten years if the offense is a felony and not more than a year if the offense is a misdemeanor

It is a crime punishable by up to ten years in prison, and a $250,000 fine, or both, to: obstruct a criminal
investigation; tamper with a witness, victim, or informant; retaliate or attempt to retaliate against a witness,
victim, or informant; or intimidate or attempt to intimidate a witness, victim, juror, informant, or officer of the
court. The penalties for tampering, retaliation, or intimidation are significantly more serious if they involve a
killing or attempted killing.

If, after release, you knowingly fail to appear as the conditions of release require, or to surrender to serve
a sentence, you may be prosecuted for failing to appear or surrender and additional punishment may be
imposed. If you are convicted of:

(1) an offense punishable by death, life imprisonment, or imprisonment for a term of fifteen years or

more — you will be fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than 10 years, or both;

(2) an offense punishable by imprisonment for a term of five years or more, but less than fifteen years —

you will be fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than five years, or both;

(3) any other felony — you will be fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned not more than two years,

or both;

(4) a misdemeanor — you will be fined not more than $100,000 or imprisoned not more than one year,

or both.

A term of imprisonment imposed for failure to appear or surrender will be consecutive to any other
sentence you receive. In addition, a failure to appear or surrender may result in the forfeiture of any bond
posted.

Acknowledgment of the Defendant
I acknowledge that I am the defendant in this case and that I am aware of the conditions of release. |

promise to obey all conditions of release, to appear as directed, er to serve any sentence imposed. |
am aware of the penalties and sanctions set forth abg

W,V/”A@ T
efendant ’s Signature
) Q2% (. i"VIQJﬂ’(f Pive Poin (/'ﬁ)/ ol 5%7

Addre/s

City and State

LM 1D 5

"Telephone Number
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Directions to the United States Marshal

( V{The defendant is ORDERED released after processing,
() The United States marshal is ORD
Judge that the defendant has posted
custody, the defendant must be prod

ERED to keep the defendant in custody until notified by the clerk or
bond and/or complied with all other conditions for release. If stil] in
uced before the appropriate Judge at the time and place specified.

N ._fu;ﬁ?irf_()?ﬁ;e; '.si?gnur:h"e_

—Elizabeth A. Preston Deavers, U.S. Magistrate Judge
Printed name and title
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO
EASTERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

Vs. : 2 =
R . CaseNo. o. rﬂ M3 HLl
Jﬂvﬂf/ //Wf J{_’ﬁ /ZJ'&(J’(VI/?_g :  Magistrate Judge Preston Deavers

Defendant.

DUE PROCESS PROTECTIONS ACT ORDER

Pursuant to the Due Process Protections Act, the Court reminds the government of its
obligation under Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963), to disclose evidence favorable to the
defendant and material to the defendant’s guilt or punishment. The government is ordered to
comply with Brady and its progeny. The failure to do so in a timely manner may result in
consequences, including dismissal of the indictment or information, exclusion of government
evidence or witnesses, adverse jury instructions, dismissal of charges, contempt proceedings,

sanctions by the Court, or any other remedy that is just under the circumstances.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

DATED: 39 ‘QO a] s/Elizabeth A. Preston Deavers

ELIZABETH A. PRESTON DEAVERS
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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AO 467 (Rev. 01/09) Order Requiring a Defendant to Appear in the District Where Charges are Pending and Transferring Bail

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of Ohio

United States of America )
V. ) Case No. 2:21-mj-164
Jared Hunter Adams ; Charging District:  District of Columbia
Defendant ) Charging District’s Case No. 1:21-mj-285

ORDER REQUIRING A DEFENDANT TO APPEAR IN THE DISTRICT
WHERE CHARGES ARE PENDING AND TRANSFERRING BAIL

After a hearing in this court, the defendant is released from custody and ordered to appear in the district court
where the charges are pending to answer those charges. If the time to appear in that court has not yet been set, the
defendant must appear when notified to do so. Otherwise, the time and place to appear in that court are:

Place: U.S. District Court Courtroom No.: Via Go To Meeting
333 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20001 Date and Time: 3/15/2021 1:00 PM

The clerk is ordered to transfer any bail deposited in the registry of this court to the clerk of the court where the
charges are pending.

Date: 3/9/2021 s/Elizabeth A. Preston Deavers
Judge’s signature

Elizabeth A. Preston Deavers, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title
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CLOSED

U.S. District Court
Southern District of Ohio (Columbus)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 2:21-mj-00164-EPD All Defendants
Internal Use Only

Case title: USA v. Adams Date Filed: 03/09/2021
Other court case number: 21-mj-285 District of Columbia ~ Date Terminated: 03/12/2021

Assigned to: Magistrate Judge Elizabeth
Preston Deavers

Defendant (1)

Jared Hunter Adams represented by Laura E Byrum
TERMINATED: 03/12/2021 Federal Public Defender's Office
10 W Broad St
Suite 1020

Columbus, OH 43215
614-469-2999

Fax: 614-469-5999

Email: laura byrum@fd.org
LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Public Defender or
Community Defender Appointment

Pending Counts Disposition

None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)

None
Terminated Counts Disposition
None

Highest Offense Level (Terminated)

None

Complaints Disposition
18:1752.P

Plaintiff

https://ohsd-ecf.sso.dcn/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?763076719877812-L 1 0-1 3/12/2021
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Email All Attorneys

represented by Jessica W Knight
United States Attorney's Office
303 Marconi Boulevard
Suite 200
Columbus, OH 43215
614-469-5715
Fax: 614-469-5653
Email: jessica.knight@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Retained

Date Filed

Docket Text

03/09/2021

Arrest (Rule 5 Out) of Jared Hunter Adams. (sln) (Entered: 03/09/2021)

03/09/2021

D

Rule 5 Out Documents Received as to Jared Hunter Adams.
(Attachments: # 1 Unredacted Complaint, # 2 Warrant Issued in DC, # 3
DC Order). (sln) (Entered: 03/12/2021)

03/09/2021

([NS)

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Magistrate Judge Elizabeth
Preston Deavers:Initial Appearance in Rule 5 Out Proceedings as to Jared
Hunter Adams held on 3/9/2021. Dft released. (sln) (Main Document 2
replaced on 3/12/2021) (sln). (Entered: 03/12/2021)

03/09/2021

D

|98

CJA 23 Financial Affidavit by Jared Hunter Adams. (sIln) (Entered:
03/12/2021)

03/09/2021

[~

Order Regarding Use Of Video Conferencing/Teleconferencing as to
Jared Hunter Adams. Signed by Magistrate Judge Elizabeth Preston
Deavers on 3/09/2021. (sln) (Entered: 03/12/2021)

03/09/2021

|

Due Process Protections Act Order as to Jared Hunter Adams. Signed by
Magistrate Judge Elizabeth Preston Deavers on 3/09/2021. (sln) (Entered:
03/12/2021)

03/09/2021

[o)

WAIVER of Rule 5 Identity Hearing by Jared Hunter Adams. (sln)
(Entered: 03/12/2021)

03/09/2021

D

1

ORDER Setting Conditions of Release as to Jared Hunter Adams. Signed
by Magistrate Judge Elizabeth Preston Deavers on 3/09/2021. (sln)
(Entered: 03/12/2021)

03/09/2021

|co

ORDER Requiring a Dft to Appear in the District Where Charges are
Pending and Transferring Bail as to Jared Hunter Adams. Signed by
Magistrate Judge Elizabeth Preston Deavers on 3/09/2021. (sln) (Entered:
03/12/2021)

03/12/2021

D

(Court only) Pretrial Services Assignment to Pretrial Officer: Tiara Turner
as to Jared Hunter Adams. (bw) (Entered: 03/12/2021)

03/12/2021

D

(Court only) ***Case Terminated. Documents sent to D.C. via email to
Philip Tran. (sln) (Entered: 03/12/2021)

https://ohsd-ecf.sso.dcn/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?763076719877812-L 1 0-1

3/12/2021
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